s

‘ — Form Approved
N A ~ MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION B e TR
of Transpoitation (Alrframe Powerplant Propeller or Apphance) [ Office Identification - = o "
Federal Aviation  -“™ - 74 Moot
Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Pnnt or type all entnes See FAR 43, 9 Append|x B and AC 43. 9 1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for mstructlons and
~-d|sposmon of this form: This report.is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure'to report.can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1 000 for

each such violation {Section 801 Federal Aviation Act of 1958). PR 4
Make - R Model - . . ‘
S PIPER _ PA-28-180
1. Aircraft | Serial No. - , o .. . | Nationality and Registration Mark"_ e
. 28:3009 T Cen S NooBdy ot o
Name (As shown on reglstret/on cemﬂcate) Address (As shown on reglstrat/on cemflcate)
CLEMENT AVIATION LLC o L 3 JEFFERSONPL
2. Owner - ' w | PINE BLUFF, AR 71603-6931 ‘?

3. For FAA Use Only

I Ay . >:
4. Unit Identification . - - ., |5 Type " ,,
Unit . Make v Model o " SerialNo. - | Repair Alteration f
AIRFRAME N aaaaaaoad (As descr/bed in ltem'1 above) A e o e Xe
'POWERPLANT | IR et
PROPELLER | - °7 ' '
< e . | Type siat oo S I e P Y CP I P S PR P
APPLIANCE s e O P U
Manufacturer B o o - . - ' o i
: 6. Conformity Statement .
‘L A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
TOMLINSON AVIONICS INC U.S. Certified Mechanic YN1R644K
: : Foreign Certified Mechani RADIO |, I, HH
1 819C HANGAR ROW . Sredn ST e e A LIMITED AIRFRAME
PINE BLUFF, AR 71601 X | Certificated Repair Station
' Manufacturer

{ D. I certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto have
been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information furnished herein
is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date : ) Slgnature of Authorized Individual
o1-01- 9017 77 ity 2 W B

. . 7. Approval for Return to Service .
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescnbed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Admlnlstratlon and is X APPROVED - [:] REJECTED
. N A ) Other (SpeC/fy)
FAA Fit. Standards ;
' Inspector Menufacturer e lnspechon Authorization
BY

Person Approved by Transport

FAA Designee X | Repair Statuor?v . . Canada Airworthiness Group T o . '

A Date of Approval or Rejection | Certificate or ‘ Signature of Authorized Individual
P Designation No. ﬁ—‘
ﬂq'ﬂ/’?ﬂ/7 esignation No . @ﬂ@ %

YN1R644K -

F]-\A Form 337 (12-88)



e e e e e e e e .
e

NOTICE

Werght and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropnate aircraft record. An alteratlon must be compat:ble w1th
all prewous alteratlons to assure contmued conform:ty w:th the appllcable airworthiness requlrements

B Description of Work Accomphshed o s : : : e
- (If more space is required, attach- addmona/ sheets Identlfy w:th a/rcraft natlonallty and reglstratlon mark and date work T

accomplished.) . B A LA K
. Aircraft Make&Model PIPER PA—28—180 o o Alrcraft Reg &s/n N9064J 2§;3999 ST,
REMOVEDTHE FOLLOWING EQUIPMENT: o e S . g

" Description .. Manufacturer L Model Number b Part Number . l_._gc_a_t_igl_(fﬁ

XPDR o . KING ~ =~ " _KTT76A T 066-01062-10 1 L 63.50_" : .
INSTALLED THE FOLLOWING EQUIPMENT: o . N
. Description . Manufacturer . . . ~ "Model Number .. Part Number == = Location (FS

.ADS-B IN/OUT . ' GARMIN e GTX335 011-03300-40 64.00

_XPDR ANT COMANT cmoes . ~119.00

'DESCRIPTION OF ALTERATION
EQUIPMENT REMOVED IS LISTED ABOVE. INSTALLED A GTX335 ADS-B UNIT ‘WITH A CI105 ANTENNA THE GTX335 IS INTERFACED TO AN

ALTITUDE SYSTEM.- - o oo —— e - — e e e

| ACCEPTABLE DATA . A e ' . . .
~Description .Document No. . Revision Date - . . Chapter Section
FAAAC ‘AC43.13-2B - . 2
FCC AC: (AC43.13-1B w :
GTX335 IM 190-00734-10 8
APPROVED DATA

STC# SA01714WI for the GTX345 WlTH A CI105.

The Con’unued Airworthiness for the GTX335, dated 03-08-2016, has been provided to the Aircraft Owner/Operator for inclusion into the Aircraft
Mamtenance Program )

-AGTX335 Flight Manual Supplement P/N 190- 00734—1 5, Rev 2, dated 03-08-2016 was given to the Aircraft Owner/operator.

All work was performed in accordance with the data referenced above. Post installation ground test have been performed to assure proper operation of all
.affected systems. All affected systems were tested accordingly to show compliance with 14 CFR 23.1309. An Electrical Load Determination was performed-
in accordance with AC43.13-1B/Para 11-36. The changes in the electrical load were found to be within the limits established by the aiframe manufacturer.

Tne Aircraft Equipment List and Weight & Balance has been updated to reflect the ‘changes affected by this alteration.

~—END-

P \\ - * S [
Y e

>+ 7y [ Additional Sheets Are Attached

U.S. G.P.O 1990-761-753



' . Form Approved Electronic Tracking Number
" OMB No.2120-0020
N MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION 2/128/2011 For AR TS Oy
o (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)
Federal Aviation
Administration

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for
each such violation (49 U.S.C. §46301(a)).

Nationality and Registration Mark Serial No.
1. Aircraft NS064J 28-3099

Make .Model . Series

Piper PA-28-180

Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)

2. Owner |  cMENT AVIATION LLC - ' - . Address #3 JEFFERSON PLACE

City - PINE BLUFF State AR
Zip 71603 Country USA

3. For FAA Use Only

4. Type 5. Unit Identification
Repair | Alteration Unit Make Model Serial No.
X . L
AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above)
POWERPLANT
E PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Name DUMAS AVIATION MAINTENANCE INC X | U.S. Certificated Mechanic Manufacturer
Address PO BOX 356- 202 BURNS ROAD Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
City DUMAS State AR Certificated Repair Station I
Zip 71639 Country _ USA Certificated Maintenance Organization

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments
hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the
information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel per Signature/Date of Au&hon‘zed

L
14 CFR Part 43 App. B ! . N
i sV dy M DELOYD RANKIN 03-18-2011

7. A{proval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 5 was inspected in the manner prescribed by
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [#] APPROVED REJECTED

FAA Fit. Standard: . o P A d by Canadi
BY Inspector Andaras Manufacturer Maintenance Organization sz;me%mﬂm,fspma an
FAA Designee * | Repair Station X | Inspection Authorization Other  (Specify)
Certificate or Designation No. Sig:zoturelDate of Authorized, Individual
L | DELOYD RANKIN 03-18-2011

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements. '

.8. Description of Work Accomplished . ,

(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed,)

N9064J

03-18-2011

Nationality and Registration Mark

Date

INSTALLED HIGH INTENSITY DISCHARGE LIGHT ASSEMBLY KIT IAW KNOTS 2U FAA APPROVED INSTALLATION MANUAL
NO. HID-P-003 AS LISTED ON AML NO. SA01834CH, ISSUED 05-16-2003, AMENDED MARCH 14,2007 . SYSTEM WAS

FUNCTIONALLY TESTED SATISFACTORILY.

NEGLIG!BLE WEIGHT CHANGE.
END

{X] Additional Sheets Are Attached

FAA Form 337 (10-06)




Mnitedr Btutes of ,_Amzrim :
- Bepartment of Transportation - Hederal Abiation Administration

Supplemental Tygpe Qertificate
. ’ . W SA61834CH
\
i

THis cerbifboats dsswsdd & Knots 2U, Ltd.

703 Airport Road
Burlington, WI 53105

i ot s oo in o o disin e e folcing procses with ol bimdiations anct condltions

Oipinat Prodicet- - Tgeo Cortifoate Néunber *  * (see attached FAA Approved Model
z7ee |2
Mo -+ List (AML) No. SA01834CH for list of

Mool * Approved airplane models and applicable airworthiness regulations)

@Wﬂm / ‘%a @W %W :
Installation of the High Intensity Discharge Light Assembly Kit in accordance with Knots 2U Installation Instructions as listed on

AML No. SA01834CH, amended March 14, 2007, or later FAA approved revisions.

Simitations and Gonditons: .
1. The installer must determine whether this design change is compatible with previously approved modifications. 2. A copy of this
Certificate and FAA Approved Model List (AML) No. SA01834CH, amended March 14, 2007, or later FAA approved revisions,
st be maintained as part of the permanent records for the modified aircraft. 3. The High Intensity Discharge Light Assembly Kit
RMDHID is to be inspected and maintained in accordance with Knots 2U Installation Instructions as listed on AML No.
SA01834CH, amended March 14, 2007, or later FAA approved revisions. 4. If the holder agrees to permit another person to use this
certificate to alter a product, the holder must give the other person written evidence of that permission. '

Tis contioowto and s sayyporting dte wllickl is o baasis for apyroval slall remain in offoct antll

Dinte of apysbocation - October 08,2002 Dt redssasdd -

 Glate %MW . May 16, 2003 Gt arnendbd - March 14, 2007

@mo/mﬁmmf A

L] T

(Signature)
Gregory J. Michalik, Senior Aerospace Engineer
Airframe & Administrative Branch
Chicago Aircraft Certification Office

(Title)

Any alteration of this certificate is punisbable by a fine of not exceeding $1,000, or impri t not ding 3 years, or both.

FAR Forx 8110-2({10-68) PAGE 1 of 2 PAGES This certificate may be tramsferred in accordance with PAR 21.47.






Piper ~

(D Light Assembly Kit — Manual No. HID-P-003

STC Nou. saviesaH

Issue Date: 2-17-09

Revision Date: None

Piper PA-28/ PA-32
Cowl Mount HID Light

Model Applicability:

Piper Aircraft, Inc.: PA-28-150, PA-28-160, PA-28-180, PA-28 -235, PA-28S-160, PA-28S-180, PA-28R-180, PA-28R-
200, PA-28-151, PA-28-161, PA-28-181, PA-28R-201, PA-28R-201T, PA-28-236, PA-28RT-201, PA-28RT-201T, PA-
28-201T, PA-32-260, PA-32-300, PA-32S-300, PA-32R-300, PA-32RT-300, PA-32R-301 (SP), PA-32R-301 (HP), PA-

Assembly

INSTALLATION MANUAL No. HID-P-003

32-301, PA-32-301FT, PA-32-301XTC.

Kit

KNOTS 2U, LTD.

703 Airport Road

Burlington, WI 53105

262 763-5100

www.knots2u.com

CH‘ A(J J E
CERTIFICT C Q"F[LE

CENTRAL r‘:biON

REV #

DATE

"EFFECT

Knots 2U, Ltd.

703 Airport Road

www.knots2u.com

Burlington, Wi 53105

262 763-5100 fax 262 763-5125
Page 1 of 7
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@ Form Approved
Dol MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION om8 ”°F- 2‘2°‘°‘f° o
of Torsponanon (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Y de:t:ff‘;:o =S Ny

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or typeall entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43:9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions

and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Model
1. Aircraft PIPER PA-28-180
Serial No. " .1 Nationality and Registration Mark
28-3099 _USA N 90467

Name (As shown on registration certificate)

BUKY, GREGORY D.

Address (As shown on registration certificate)

307 WADE LANE -

2.0

wher P.O. BOX 865 .

MT. WASHINGTON, KY. 40047
¢~ 3. For FAA Use Only -
R 4. Unit Identification - 5. Type

Unit ; Make - Model ‘ Serial No. RePair Alteration

AIRFRAME (As described in ltem 1 above)
S - XX
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type

IANCE™ "~ —— ~—~ — - e T T T o - 00 I

APPLIANC Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency

C. Certificate No.

U.S. Certificated Mechanic

TRIANGLE FLYING SERVICE

Foreign Certificated Mechanic

2700 GAST BLVD. X

Certificated Repair Station

FISHERVILLE, KY. 40205

Manufacturer

SM4RS23M

D. lcertify thatthe repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto

have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

N

Date

03/24/97

Signature of Aughorized Ingividua!

Y/~

RONNIE LEE MORRISON

7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is OXAPPROVED O REJECTED
Other (Specif;
Eg‘:ég{b‘:‘ta"da'ds Manufacturer Inspection Authorization (Specily)
BY
" " : Person Approved by Transport
FAA Designee XHepalr Station Canada Airworthiness/Grpup

Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or

Designation No.

SM4RS2 3M

03/24/97

Signature of Authgfize Individual :

////

ONNIE LEE MORRISON

FAA Form 337 (12-88)




NOTICE < .

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished”
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

USA N-9064J 03/24/97

REMOVED:
1-AN TYPE ARTIFICIAL HORIZON
1-NON -AUTOPILOT VERTICAL CARD DG
1-VACUUM TURN & BANK GYRO/INDICATOR
1-CLOCK [8-DAY WIND TYPE]

"INSTALLED: :
1-SIGMA-TEK ATTITUDE GYRO p/n 1U149-010-1
1-ASTROTECH LC-2 DIGITAL CLOCK
1-EDO DIRECTIONAL GYRO TYPE [52D54]
1-S-TEC MOD S0 AUTOPILOT SYSTEM PER STC SAS194SW-D

This equipment was installed per the manufacturer's installation
manuals* and AC 43-13-1A, Chapter 11, Section 2, Paragraph 424,
425, 429%a, b, and d, and Section 3, Paragraphs 443; and AC 43-13-2A
Chapter 2, Paragraphs 21, 22, 23a, b, ¢, and e and Chapter 3,
Paragraph 44.

The electrical load was checked per AC 43-13-2A, Chapter 2, Paragraph V
27.

Weight and balance was revised and data was entered into the Airframe
logbook and the equipment list was updated to reflect this change.

* S-TEC ST-174 FAA APPROVED BULLETIN NO. 274
END

T ~ - [ Additional Sheets Are Attached

*U.S.GP0O:1994-568-012/00019
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US Department
of Transportation

Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020

For FAA Use Only

Office Identificatio

- FSDP

>/

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. Se
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 14
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

e FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) forinstructions
21). Failure to reportcanresultina civil penalty not to exceed $1,000

N9064J

Make Model
Piper PA28-180
1. Aircraft - - " - n
Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
28-3099

Name (As shown on registration certificate)

Gregory D. Buky

Address (As shown on registration certificate)

307 Wade Lane

2. Owner Mt. Washin\gton, Ky. 40047
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit ldentification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME ~ (As described in Item 1 above) -~ PN X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
:
Type
PPLIANCE
APP c Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency

C. Certificate No.

Triangle Flying Service Inc.
2700 Gast Blvd.
Louisville, Ky. 40205

U.S. Certificated Mechanic

Foreign Certificated Mechanic

Certificated Repair Station

SM4R523M

Manufacturer

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to theun
have been made in accordance with the requirements
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

it(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse orattachments hereto
of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information

Date

05/19/97

Signature Of A

orized Individual
<

1

Ronnie L. Morrison

7. Approval for Return To Service

XAPPROVED O REJECTED

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is

Other (Specif,
r{gg:(:l{bftandards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization (Specily)
BY
FAA Designee X Repair Station Egﬁ:ga%%%ﬁﬁgmn

Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Ay horizedIndividual
Designation No.
05/19/917 SM4R523M

Ronni’e L. Morrison

L;/yg///

FAA Form 337 (12-88)




& .,

NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished

Revision.

(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

1. Modified aircraft in accordance with STC SA180080;

Installation of Laminar Flow Systems (LSF), Inc. Landing Gear
Fairing Additions in accordance with LSF 300,
Part II, "Installation Instructions,"

dated May 13, 1985,
or later FAA Approved

2. Equipment list revised and weight and balance changed.

[J Additional Sheets Are Attached

#%U.S.6.P.0. 1990-761-753




Qe

US Department
of Transportahon
Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION 5
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020

For FAA Use Only

Office ldentification

£ 0 Fp0-9I

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) forinstructions

and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Model
Piper PA28-180
1. Aircraft Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
28-3099 N9064J

. B
2. Owner Gregoxry D urky

Name (As shown on registration certificate)

307 Wade Lane

Address (As shown on registration certificate)

Mt. Washington, Ky. 40047

3. For FAA Use Only

authorized in FAR 43, Section 43.7

The data identified herein complies with the applicable airworthiness requirements and is
approved for the above described aircraft

» subject to conformity inspection by

person

-,

District Office " Date p_ Signature of FAA Inspector
o F00-0t §-158-q7 an pe Gane Yecin st
4. Unit Identification 5. Type

Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in ftem 1 above) X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER

Type

AN

APPLIANCE Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency

C. Certificate No.

Triangle Flying Sexrvice Inc.
2700 Gast Blvd.

Louisville, Ky. 40205

U.S. Certificated Mechanic
Foreign Certificated Mechanic
Certificated Repair Station

X

Manufacturer

SM4R523M

have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

D. Icertify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified initem 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
)of/? U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information

Date Sign}t\%f:ﬁi%ed lndzv/idual Cz Z
05/15/97 Rénnie L. Morrisdn

7. Approval for Return To Service

0 REJECTED

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the-

Other (Specify)

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is X APPROVED
E‘Asgeil:ﬁtandards Manufacturer inspection Authorization
BY
FAA Designee Repair Station Person Approved by Transport

Canada Airwgrffiness Group

Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or

Designation No.

05/15/97

Signature 6f uthorized&d%—/

Ronnie L. Morrison

SM4R523M
FAA Form 337 12.83 :




i

NOTICE .
Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shallbeentered in the appropriate aircraftrecord. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

1. Removed Piper mixture control and installed ACS A-790
mixture control.

2. Removed Piper throttle control and installed ACS A-790
throttle control

3. Equipment list revised, no weight and balance change.

-------------------------- ————END--———=— ——————— e

NN

XY

O Additional Sheets Are Attached )

%U.S.G.P.0. 1990-761-753




. . UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
‘DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION—FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

STANDARD AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE

1 NATIONALITY AND 2 MANUFACTURER AND MODEL - 3 AIRCRAFT SERIAL 4 CATEGORY
REGISTRATION MARKS NUMBER
N9064J PIPER PA-28-180 28-3099 HORMAL |

5 AUTHORITY AND BASIS FOR ISSUANCE

This airworthiness certificate 1s issued pursuant to the Federal Aviation Act of 1958 andcertifies that, as of the date of issuance, the
aireratt to which issued has been inspected and found to conform to the type certificate therefor, to be in condition for safe
operation, and has been shown to meet the requirements of the apphcable comprehensive and detailed arrworthiness code as
provided by Annex B to the Convention on International Cwil Aviation, except as noted heremn.

Exceptions. . .

L

MONE

6 TERMS AND CONDITIONS
Unless sooner surrendered. suspended, revoked, or a termination date 1s otherwise established by the Adrministrator, this
arrworthiness cectificate 1s effective as long as the maintenance, preventative maintenance, and alterations are performed In
accordance with Parts 21, 43. and 91 of the Federal Aviation Regulations, as appropriate. and the awrcraftis registered in the United

States y) L .. Q7 L 7
DATE OF ISSUANCE FaeAsPREAENTATREAL e [T DESIGNATION NUMBER
(R) 02-14-1966| LESLIE W. HOLT AST SW-FSDO-11

Any alteration, reproduction, or misuse of this certificate may be punishable by a fine not exceeding $1.000, or imprisonment not exceeding 3

years, or both. THIS CERTIFICATE MUST BE DISPLAYED IN THE AIRCRAFT IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE FEDERAL
AVIATION REGULATIONS

FAA Form 8100-2 s

% U.S. G.P.0.:11999 769-017 !

i

—

:
!
i

’
{

2 aircraft is registered in the United<States. - s l -
: PRESENTATIVE ., v [y DESIGNATION *-
DATE OF ISSUANCE FAA REP! W’@ e ]» e

L 2=14-66 - B Pitcher T

[~ Any alte

\

{

AN
= T ~ T T . . T‘g\—'“’f"-”"'-\’”‘ "f‘“""_\"‘
. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA|— FEDERAL: AVIATION AgiNeY T
.« STANDAKD AIRWORTHINESS -A7RTIFICATE
Ao T s | M““,”fm”/“;’“"”f ”f"if \ﬁ«“Q@?\,\\ %ﬁ?ﬁ%@? SERIAL- 'C“‘“EG"R'
’ ol e AN "v'. 5;&\% .
© N906LJ Piper” V?BA 2841 €0 ({% 2853099 Normal
5. AUTHORITY AND BASIS FOR 1sSYANCE, " i Ry \s%ﬁ”«‘ N

Rd;/,éf \I958 and certifies that, as of the
‘ted and found. 10 s
shown fo meet ‘thé\requirements

the’ Convention on
il

- This airworthiness ceﬂiﬁccle/,fs Jissued ﬁqrsqu!:t? g,F
date .of issuance, the air.:rgff ‘30;.\Nhach’Js’§g_ed h
therefor, to:-be in condiho‘rl.forldsufe‘opel;gg

conform to the type cerlificate.
of the applicable
International Civil '

- %

n

o

ngehase SN

X 2d by, Anrex 8 to
Rt /\3 -

Sn,
comprehensive and detailed| airworthings :!

© Aviation,” except as noted/herein. ey s A i
E:é:p‘t?:nsf P i'iﬂfi‘-&—&:* B - ;::) .
R N~ ' 1}:‘@ . .- .
XD PN i ‘ ; .
= A A\ 7 <7 / i :
i, 6. TERNS AND w@lurgve}fh\’ﬁ “i w\. L i oilig?f /// ablished by the Adminjstrats”

and a 15 ¢

Unless sooRérsurfek , suspendéd, revokedyor a natic therwis
nless sOORELSY § 1? Pl gy as-the ‘maintenance, preventative e $
this ulrworfhmeg certificate ls\eﬁech\(e as long as 3 ' P as appropriate, an¢,

performed inlugcdrdance with P\E(fs/;2'l)\43, and 91 of the Federal Aviqiié\p”l}ég’ulciions,

unishable by a fine not exc

- " vy —2
or misuse of this certificate hiay be p bl LAYED 1N THE -

or both. THIS CERTIFICATE MUST B
AVIATION REGULATIONS.

NSO S

ration, reproduction,

prisonme'm not- exceeding 3 years,

ANCE WITH-APPLICABLE FEDERAL

FAA For” 11362 (7650 |







-E Form Approved
MB No. 2120-002
i MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION ° = Fz:‘:f -
rtmen! . H
of Transporiation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) : or T8 se TNy
Office Identification .27
Federal Aviation
Administration 50 ef(
INSTRUCTIONS: Printor type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).
Make Model
1. Aireraft PIPER PA~-28-180C
- Al Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark ~
28-3099 USA N 9640J
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner BUKY, GREGORY D. 307 WADE LANE
i |1 P.0.-BOX 865 . - ... -
R -1 MT. WASHINGTON, KY. 40047
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Modet Serial No. Repair | Alteration
AIRFRAME - : FVOLPIOSS « (As described in Item 1 above) Sessveeeidrserssssse” | - E i -
XX
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.

U.S. Certificated Mechanic
Foreign Certificated Mechanic
Certificated Repair Station
Manufacturer

D. D. AVIONICS, INC.
9248 TAYLORSVILLE, RD. X
FISHERVILLE, KY. 40023 UDBR667L

D. 1certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto

have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Signature of Authorized |

7. Approval for Return To Service

ey 22 A

Date

03/01/96

STUEBLING, JR.
7

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is O XPPROVED O REJECTED
Other (Specifs
E‘l;/;el-g:bftandards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization (Specity)
BY
: . . Person Approved by Transport
FAA Designee XRepalr Station Canada Airworthiness Group Ny

Certificate or
Designation No.

UDBR667L

Date of Approval or Rejection Signature of Authozi Indi¥rd

03/01/96 aiae .SSTUEBLIN/,JR.

FAA Form 337 (12-88)




NOTICE -

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(!f more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

USA N-9640J 03/01/96

INSTALLED:
1-NARCO DME-190 DME SYSTEM

This equipment was installed per the manufacturer's installation
manuals and AC 43-13-1A, Chapter 11, Section 2, Paragraph 424,

425, 429a, b, and d, and Section 3, Paragraphs 443; and AC 43-13-2A
Chapter 2, Paragraphs 21, 22, 23a, b, ¢, and e and Chapter 3,
Paragraph 44.

The electrical load was checked per AC 43-13-2A, Chapter 2, Paragraph
27.

Weight and balance was revised and data was entered into the Airframe
logbook and the equipment list was updated to reflect this change.

END

O Additional Sheets Are Attached

*U.S.GP0:1994-568-012/00019




DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Form Approved
L FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION Budget Bureau No. 04-R060.1
o b FOR FAA USE ONLY
. MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION. OFFICE IDENTIFICATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) So-FS50o-01 Ml

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof)
for instructions and disposition of this form.

MAKE MODEL
Piper PA28-180
1. AIRCRAFT SERIAL NO. ﬁ_ﬂébxal(glzs!.lTY AND REGISTRATION MARK
28-3099
2. OWNER gghéli g‘(Ss rs;owil) <.>n rgg';uis;if;n certificate) 3A(l?%REVSVSa(ase shciwg rolneregistrah’on certificate)
' Mt. Washington, Ky. 40047
3. FOR FAA USE ONLY
4. UNIT IDENTIFICATION 5. TYPE
UNIT MAKE MODEL SERIAL NO. REPAIR :;:z‘:
AIRFRAME WRPPONN PP PN rreee e (As described in item 1 above) severeerereerrrrssrsre
i -360-A3A
POWERPLANT (Y COMLNG ° 1,-9285-36A X
) i '7\7‘\
PROPELLER s .
~ [ P
APPLIANCE [ E"\‘ i(» /
N £ /
6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT S
A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS B. KIND OF AGENCY ~ .~ ~-|---~C. CERTIFICATE NO.
. . . U.S. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC A e
Triangle. FJ.YJ.gg' Service Inc. FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC 23M
é709 G?'St Blvd. 40205 A | CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION SM4RS5
ouisville, Ky. | MANUFACTURER

D. I certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations
and that the information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

DATE SIGNgRE OF AUTHORIZED, INDIVIDUAL
03/16/95 Rédnnie L. 1%’: ison
7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was in_stected in the manner prescribed by
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED []REJECTED

OTHER (Speci

FAA FLT. STANDARDS MANUFACTURER INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION } (Specify)

INSPECTOR
BY CANADIAN DEPARTMENT

FAA DESIGNEE x | RepaRr station OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR

OF AIRCRAET

DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR SIGN E OF AUTHQRIZED INDIVIDUAL
REJECTION DESIGNATION *NO.- . - & et
03/16/95 SM4R523M onnie L. Morrison

FAA Form 337 (7-67) (8320)



NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record.
An alteration must be compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the
applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with air-
craft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)
1.

Removed Bendix S4LN21 magnetos & Harness and installed Slick Kit K4317 (two
Slick 4373 magnetos and M2508 Harness) in accordance with Lycoming Service
Instruction No. 1443B.

Weight and Balance change is negligible.

Equipment list revised.

] ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED

rU.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1977—-771-021/344




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY.

CAMERA NO. 9 N DATE: O »gZO;CIZJ

MAY 12194
DN .- Form Approved

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION | oMB No. 21200020

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) ST rAR Use Oy
: GLOS

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of thisform. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Modetl

. Piper PA28-180C
1. Aircraft Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark

28-3099 : N9640J

Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
Greg Buky : P.O. Box 895

Mt. Washington, KY 40047.

3. For FAA Use Only

“4. Unit identification

Unit . . Make Model Serial No. 1 ir | Alteration.
N ~

AIRFRAME ) 'W.As described in Item 1 ADOVE) woreornsrrrossorssrn . XXX

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

Type
APPLIANCE

Manufacturer

: 6. Conformity Statement -
A. Agency's Name and Address - B. Kind ojﬂgency . C. Certificate No.
U.S. Certi B :
Foreign Certificated Mechanic
Certificated Repair Station - CK1RO063K

Hamilton Air Radio, Inc.
2820 Bobmeyer Rd. XX
Hamilton, OH 45015

srer - o

D. Icertify that therepair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on theTeverse or attar’ krents hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulatlons and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date Signature of Authorized individual

5/5/94 o ‘ & lﬁald&gnez‘

7. Approval for Retum To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was tnspected in the manner prescnbed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is XX APPROVED [ REJECTED

. Other (Speci
r&:‘ﬂ:b?landards Manufacturer . Inspection Authcrization (Specity)

BY

FAA Designee - Repair Station i E;ﬁ::a%ﬁ%ﬁ: gg'é'r‘:gg”

Date of Approval or Rejection | Centificate or Signature of Authorized Individual
Designation No.

5/5/94 CK1RO63K \w %\MM

FAA Form 337 (12.88)




PAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY e
CAMERA N0. 9 N paTE: 9 _ 90-Ql ) |

Weight and balance or opératin g limitation changes shall be e 2 ] ord. ! i
" compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity-with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

. NOTICE . o :
ntered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be -

N Bl

8. D iption of Work A plished * - Rk .
(If more space is required, attach additional sheels. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)
- . .

1) Removed the following: e e

MK12A/VOA-5 . . - Lo SO
MK12A/VOA-5" SHA o e T ey
QQR"j" TS e T : oL R N

2) Installed the _foiloﬁving: I

KX155 Nav/Com, Station 62.8, Installation Manual 006-5179-05
KX125 Nav/Com; Station-62.8, Installation Manual 006-00655-0000 -
KI209 Indicator,.Station 65.3, Installation Manual 006-0740-02
AMR 350 Aud/Mkr, Station- 65:3, Inst. Manual 523-0766038—005118

3) Units are installed IAW AC43.13

=14, Chapter 11, and AC43.13-2a,
Chapters 1, 2, ‘and 3.. R . ;

4). Totél current load'énal§§ea”iéw Aﬁﬁj.fj-ZA,'Chépter 2, and is
Trwithin limits.oo o e inoniiien e T AR s e

5) Log entrieé éohbiéﬁéa;i‘

\\s__

[ Additional Sheets Are Attached -

~ Tt - N s R
- - - — ~— T e e e e e

e ST T T #U.5'GPO: 1990-0-565-012/40004

\




- FAA AIRCRA!‘L KEUAIDiIRE
CAMERA NO. DATE

Rl-7¢

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

‘MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) s

Form Approved
Budget Bureau No. 04-R060.1

FOR FAA USE ONLY

OFFE;

IDENTIFICATION %

TSP c2/

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type ail encriés.
for instrucrions and disposition of this form.

See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix ﬁ, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof)

MAKE .
: Piper

MODEL

PA28-180

1. AIRCRAFT SERIAL NO.

28-3099

NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
N9O064J

NAME (As shown on registration certificate)

Creg Buky

Mt.

Washington,

ADDRESS 85 shown on registration certificate)
: ox 895

KY 40047

3. FOR FAA USE ONLY

~ 4. UNIT IDENTIFICATION

¥ o,

Cr
‘ i

SERIAL NO.

AIRFRAME

¥ (As describe ' in item 1 sbove)s

POWERPLANT | ..

TYPE -

APPLIANCE MANUFA;IU:IER -

6. f.OHFORlAITY SIATEEET

A. AGENCYS NAME AND ADDREss

B2 KIND .OF AGENCY

C. CERTIFICATE NO.-

Jackie N. Heath
Addington Field
Elizabethtown,

Ky 42701

RES U.S. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC

FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC

AP I

CERTIFICATED REMAIR STATION

?

MANUFACTURER

artachments hereto have

D. I certify that the repalt and/or slteration made to

made in accordance with the requirements

the nmt(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
‘of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations

and thit the information furnished herein’is true and conect/u{ the best of my knowledge.

DATE

Feb. 14, 1994

SIGNAUBE OF AUTHORIZED

DUAL

1. VAL FOR RETURN TQAERVICE

Pursusnt to the authori ven persons specil
the Administrator of d::y izlenl Avnnon Pﬁ::fé

in item .

below, the nnit i
APPROVED

tration and is

“IS ins;

cted in the manner prescribed by

| FAA ALY, STANDARDS
INSPECTOR - - - -

wwmm x

8y -
| FAA DESIGNEE

REPAIR STATION

gma (Specify)

DATE OF APPROYAL OR

REJECTION
Feb. 14, 1994

CERTIFICATE OR
DESIGNATION
TA223540 0

" FAA Form 337 (7-67)

as
bed




- FAA AIRCRAFI KELLD LA
. CAMERA NO. pATE: L= Al— y

) NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating-limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record.
An dlteration musi be compatible with all previous alferations fo assure-continued conformity with the
applicable airworihiness requirements.

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, atfach additional sheefs. Identify with air-
craft nationality and registration mark and-date work comgleted.)

Removed rotating beacon and or iginzl rudder fin cap.’

. 1 Installed. rudaeL fin cap fairing (o/n 28328CN) in
E . accordance with the LnoLs rudder fin cap
1nsta11at101 manual;, 1980, Anproval

data is STC # SA1571GL. A
) 'Ids*"iled flap nlnge fairing kit in accordance with
' * Knots 20U, Inc. Tlap blnL fairing instzilation mahual,
. issued Aprll 15 1987, Approval data is»S CvSA119AGL

U i , Installed wing root fairing kit in accordance with
ST ; Knots 2U, Inc. wing-Toot falr;ng installation manual,
' issued July 4, 1987 v Apnrcval data is STC“SA1216GL

Installed aileron, Flau, and stabilator gap seals in

e E ' . accordance with the Knots 20, Inc. Pa-28 straight®ing
o B K models gap seals 1nsta11auwon manual. Revised April 30, )
+1990.

Removed orlclnal w1ng ‘tips and installed flberwlass
wing tips in accordance with ‘installation instruction
‘No. SD1023 and MET-CO AIRE Draw1ng No.7110:1 Approval
data is STC#SA880WE. - : LT

Installed Whelen Anti- CDlllSlOL‘StTObe 11ghts in accordance
e with whelen installation and service manual dated”
- January 1, 1985. ‘Approval data is STC#SA800EA.

Revised weight and balance and equipment list,

[C] ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED




J SFAR AIRCRAXT xzuisiny /- 9\’_'97"’”?\

# CAMERA NO, "/

5

B - ] Form Approved
e dP ©  MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION e Nio?:::tf: o
offomsooraron - (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Office Tdentification
Rora—— ‘ SoFESho-ay =M

INSTRUCTIONS: Printor type allentries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and Al
and disposition of this form. This reportis require%y faw (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviati8n Act of 1958).

C 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) forinstructions
to reportcanresultin acivil penalty not to exceed $1,000

Make Model ’
. Aircratt Britten Norman BN2A Mark ITI-2
Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
1060 . . USA N906GD

Name (As shown on registration certificate) | Address (As shown on reqisrrarion certificate)

2. Owner e . ¢ .. | Post Office Box: 487
\ Vieques Air Link, Inc.. Viequgs, P.R. 00765

S 3._For FAA Use Only

4. Unit Identification 5. Type

U'nit>' T Make /II . . Model ’ o Serial No.

Repair Alteration

AIRFRAME rrrareesrrsosresrese (As described in Item 1 above) Wm '

POWERPLANT - : o . :

PROPELLER : RN B L o

Type Double Bench s L R | ) z
APPLIANCE | _St¥le-Seat - | 'NB16-1063 'iss 2. 3794 T X
Manufaclurer S - X ]
Britten Norman’ : . o

- . 8. Contormity Statement

o A. Agency’s Name and Address 8. Kind of Age : C. Certificaie No. -

. Carlos Benjamin . _ X _{U.S, Centticale@Rochanic _ Aﬁ_‘
P.0. Box 497 4 Foreign Cert5ed Mochanic : :
Viegues, P.R. 00765 . Certificated Repair Station’

D. Icertify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified initem 4 above and described or\geve@g attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requiréments of Part 43 of the U.S, Federal Aviation Regulatiphs and 1hat the information;
furnished herein is true and corréct to the best of my knowledge . . EE :

1 Authorized Individual

. Sign,
March 7, 1994 ) é / g&z/
: . 7. Approval for Retum To Service ~ -

B Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the ynit identified in item 4 was inspecteg in the manner préscribed by the
- Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administrationandis X APPROVED O REJECTED i - B

{Date

FAA Fit. Standards ‘ » Y - Other (Specify) ) E
Inspector , Manulacturer nspection Authorization Air Carrier Certificate
8 ——— VLIA 127a .
i " Person T n : . Vo
FAA Designee Repair Station Cana “AA‘:D""'? by m!‘p r ‘ - b

FAA Form 337 112.00)

e ‘ Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or - A Signature gf Authgrized Indiyiduat - .
- . DesignationNo. K 4 | .
e April 14, 1994 |viia 127a @MM

B o et ity Faame e T T




/M

FARVATRCRAFT REGISTRX—r= )
" CAMERA KO DATE:

NOTICE .

Weight and balance oroperating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
" cortipatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the eppiicable airworthiness requirements.

' 3. Description of Work Accomplished
(1f more space is required. attach additional sheets. Identify with aireralt nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

Double bench style seat modified by theiéubstitution of originail
strap type webbing that support the bottom seat cushion with
aluminum- seat pan. ‘

The seat pan is fabricate s from 2024T3 aluminum sheet .032n
thickness and rolled around the side tubes of the seat frame.
Blind rivets are installed thru the seat pan roiled edge to the
seat frame tubes on .75 pitch maximum.

Aluminum pan weight reﬁuced by lightening holes of 1.5" diameter
at 3.5" pitch leaving a 2» width of aluminum pPan materiai.

All work performed iniacéordanéejwith DER No.. 50-211 Report No.
811014 dated October 14, 1991. - . :

No change jinp weight and balan@é.—

= : :END




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY

f‘ CA\(ERA No }3& DATE: 8-a7-93

DEPAXIMINT Of TRAMMPOLTATION
FEDERAL AYIATION ADMINISTRATION

MAJOK REPAIR AND ALTERATION

(Aldrcmu,\?ownrplum, Propelier, or Appliance}

Form Approved
Budget Bureaw No, 04-R0O6C ¢

FOR FAA USE ONLY

FEICE IDENTIFICATION
SO0~ S

lNSTRUCTIéNS: Print or rype sl entries,
for initructions and dispotition of this form.

Sce FAR 43.;9, FAR 43 Appendix B, snd AC43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof)

MAKE
Piper

MODEL
__PA28-180C

1. AIRCRAFT SERIAL WO,

28-3099

NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
N9640J

NAME (As shown on registration ~wrtificate)

2. OWKER® |
o] CcroMary Hill

ADDRESS (As shown on ngir,‘.'ci-ion certificote)
9313 Midland Turn
Upper Marlboro.MD 20772

.~ -3._FOR FAA USE

ORLY

B

4. UKIT IDENTIFICATION

5, TYPE

»ooR

$ERIAL NO.

ALT2R-

REPAIR I ATION

[ naassassassasasasaand

AIRFRAME As described in item 1 gbove}

XX

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

et

# PPLIAMCE

MANUPACTURER

6, CONFORMITY STATEMENT--

A. ACINCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS

B, KIND Of AGENCY

C. CERTIFICATE NO.

Dale Halter at X

V.5, CIRTIFICATED MEICHANIC

A&P 1920983

Spruce Creek Aviation

FOREION CERTIFICATID MECHANK

1 Beech Blvd N

CURTINICATED AZPAIR STATION

Daytona Beach FL 32124

MANVIACTURER

tifed in item 4

1bove and descrioed on the revetse or

D. | centify that the repair
preschments hereto have
snd that the information furnished herein is

and/or alterstion made to the uni
been made in dccordance with the

true and cotrect

t(s) iden
requireme
to the b

nts- of Part 43 of the U.S, Federal Aviation Regulstion}
er. of my knowledge,

DATE

SIGNATURE OF A’ITHORIZED INDIYIDUAL

LUl Z"?»/;‘/ﬁ’ﬂ/;
7 RPFROYAL FOR RETURN 10 SERVICE

entified in itera & was intpected in the msnnet prescribed by
) APPROVED [ REJEC

OTHER ($pecify)

olz)

Pursuart o the authoriry given
the Admliaistrator of the Federal

persons pecified below, the uait
Avistion Administration and it

FAA BT, BTANDARDS
INIIECTOR

MANUPACTURER

INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION

¥

8y
1AL DEgiONEE

REPAIL STATION

CANADIAN DELARTMENT -
OF TRANSPORT INIPECTOR
OF AMCIAST

DATE OF APPROVAL-2F
REJECTION )
SEP 09 5.

CERTIFICATE OR

DESIGNATION NOQ.
Py ACo0x08TH

5i¢
gémmmhz v &

NATURE OF AUTHQRIZED INDIVIDUAL
8] - E

o My

FAA Fonﬁ'_33,7 (7-87}

oo skt /z[(}/( .

)

L




FAA AIRCKAFT REGISTRY

_CAMERA KO. %y DATE: 8-37-93

NOTICE
itation ckanges shall be en
th oll previous alterations to assure continved conformity with the

Weighf'é:“n‘d batarice or operating lim
An alteration must:be compatible wi
S epplicable airwarthiness requirements.

jered in the appropricte aircraft record. ’

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED {If more space is required, cttach cddilional sheets. Idertify with air-
craff nctionality and registration mark and date work completed.} : &
WSQ64F  9(9/91

Of per US Propeller Svc.

Removed original femsenich propelier,
#14170/BHS:= 7640 pe
4 piper service manual.

Installed McCauley Black:Mac propeller models 6
This change was-accomplished in-accordance with STCSA779NE an
New .bolts‘were used and safetied after being torqued.

The equipment list ha's been révised and there is no change
END

to weight and balance.




- FAA AIERCFAFT REGISTRY
CAMIRA NC.3 y DATE:

APR oV 1930
us DEPARTME.N‘:;YF TRANSPORTATION * - ’ Form Appreved o

TEDERAL AVIAfyt ADMINISTRATION . Budges Bureaw No. 14-R060.1
; : FOR FAA UME ONLY

' MAJOR REPAIR pND ALTERATION S SFrCE DENTFICATION
o {Airframe, Powerplant..fropeller, or Appliance) RES Fslp 07

INSTRUCTIGINS: Princ or xype all entries.  ay: FAR 43:9, FAR 43Ap;§endi.: B. and AC 43.9-1 (or _;uh:e{;uem revision thereaf)
for instructions and iy, il of this form. - . . B .

] WAXE .. pIPER n e - PA-28-180C
R AIRCEAH SERIAL NO. Vot e L E ST e T B “‘<;NAT!ONALIPY‘AND:REG|STRATION MARK )
- 28-3099 . Nos4J
. NA.ME {As ihown on registration (_wf‘.:mh)_ - _;ADDRESS (As shown on’ registration certificote)
2. OWNER S T 8 Siivekwerd  Cincte #
' /‘4'9»7 Loss £4ix . _ 8 Bnripps(is padi 21403 * ¥
] - - 3.-FOR FAA USE ONLY i

Ry

4. UNig_IDENTIFICATION = : - 5. TYPE

ur - . omaxe : ©MCDEL B SERIAL NO. d weoarm | ALTER
- _: ATION
AIRFRAME . o (A described ini'item | obove) PTUPIUR XX
| ges .

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

TOITYeE - N
A.PK“NCE MANUFACTURES. ¥
" (" CONFORMITY STATEMENT
A, AGENC!'}_NAME AND ADDRESS d B. KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO.
C.S.PLATT . N X |U.8. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC .
¢ - . POREIGN CERTIPICATED MECHANIKC . LIPS
’ 85 N. MAIN ST. - CENTIFICATED REPAIR STATION . A&P 207203,
YARDIEY, PA 19067 MANUTACTURER 3 -

D. 1 certify that the re'ptir andyor alterstion mady tp the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
sttachments hereto have been made in accordany, with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S, Federal Aviation Regulationy
and that the information fuznished herein is truy snd correct to the best of my knowledge.

DATE . : T ;I_GNATURE OF AUTHORIZZD INDIVIDUAL .
3-22-90 ' o )
o : (OB V7 s
7. AFF_‘VM FOR RETURN YO SERVICE - .

Pursusat to the -uﬂsority given persons specified be;gqi. the unit identified in item 4 was ih_}%ﬂed in the manner prescribed by
the Administrator of the Pederal Aviation Administranan and is- [ APPROVED DREJEC .

e bl e 1 1

(8320)

v OTHER (Specify)
PAA FY. STANDARDS b

v MANUFACTURER K| INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION
8Y =" CANADIAN DEPANTMENT
PAA DESIONEE REPAIR STATION O TRANSPORT - INSPECTOR

DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE OR SKSNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL -

D N .o .

3-22-90  [|PRPURRSS | - a9 W :

FAA form 337 7-en




- FAR A1FCFAFT REGISTRY d
CAXI®A NO.3 y DATE: > _73 _ 99

NOTICE

Weight and balance or operat/ng limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An
alteration ‘must be compatible with all prewous Blterations to assure continued conformny with the
applicabile-airworthiness requirements.

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED -(/f more space is required, attach additional sheets.
Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)
Opened tanks, cleaned, inspected, resealed, riveted.

Resealed one two main fuel tanks usn.ng MIL-S-8802D, class A-2
sealant. All metal work performed in accord with AC 43.13-14, ’
ghan. 2, Sec. 3. Tanks not: installed. No weight change. S/‘\I 4—1}»761_&?

chap. 15, sec. 2. . -

Installing Agency to complete blocks #1 & 2 and the follow1n5
Tanks installed in A/C

DATE &J,/q/ﬁfom.A.T. [Br5-o8
SIGNATURE L B
1C!

CERT

ATE # %12034535‘/ S T

NO THING, FOLLOWS

[JADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED - : O

(& FAA AC 724906

UL US GPO 13817 17533247




IN: s‘l(| N

“US OF

FEDERAL AVIATION. Ay

MAJOR QEPAR AND ALTERATIEN
o Wm"wmma@m

APR oV 1930
%mt ug-Roso |

‘ 'ﬁaa FAA USE ONLY

Bes Badp s %4

for instructions oo,

lnttt'

lﬂmr—“

uqrym Ser FAR 439, FAR 43 Appendia 8. and AC €3.9+1 tor fubsequent cevision cheret)

- PER

b

1. OWRER }

[M&Sﬁ Q:Mmqy&& ‘cd'u’

PA-28-180¢
N 90¢s
,EﬂESS 1 O dhown on ragistrotion :'rh&-m-}

ﬁ*mwrdat Cl c;u #®




- We/ght and balance or

alteration must be compatitte with afl ﬂmms
applicable- alrmwﬂwrm regurrernents.

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED @ qure
Identify with aircraft nationality and regzsﬁﬁm :
Opened tanks, cleaned, jnsm E
Resealed one two main £ued
sealant. All metal m

ghaga.p. 15, &ea-. 2- - .
7 0

N I
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FAA_ AIRCRAFT REGISTRY

8 | cavEra NO. DA/ DAt é'; s

— —AP3 2 41088, )
- N Lall U -
DEPASTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION -~ : Form Approved
A . Budget &r{du No. 04-R060.1

* | FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION
. 'MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
{Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

FOR FAA USE ONLY

OFFICE" IDENTIFICATION

INSTRUCTIOINS: Print

Iex type all entries, See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof)
for instructions and dipcsition of this form. ) o !

MAKE i - MODER o
“Biper- i . .. - - PA-28=180
SERIAL NO. ' _ <__ |NARONALITY AND REGISTRATION MAR B
28-3099 ) ™. N9064T . v
NAME (As shown on registration cerfificate) . - .. | ADDRESS (As shown on registration cerfificate)
S St . 9313 Midlend Turn ‘
Hill Mary L . Upper Marlboro MD. 20772
. 3. FOR FAA USE ONLY
4. UNIT_IDENTIFICATION s, TYPE
“MAKE MODEL - SERIAL NO. REPATR :;:;RN
- (As described in ifem 1 obove)a .
PROPELLER
TYPE
APPLIANCE MANUFAC‘VURR
. “o. CONFORMITY STATEMENT . -
A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS - - B. KIND OF AGENCY C. CERTIFICATE NO. -
R College Park Avionics Imc. : U.5. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC 121-52
i 6709 Cpl Frank Scott Dr. . - [FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANKC Radio- Class 1,2,3,
{ College Park MD. 2074C ‘L CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION Instrument (L)
: | manuracruner Specialized Servicd

D. I centify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unic(s) identified-in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
. attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the req

uirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations
" and that the information furnished herein is true’and correct to the best of my-knowledge. .

SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL

7.. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE

X%mf%/%

RN

the manner prescribed by

FAA Form 337 (7-57)

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit idgafified in item 4 was inspected in

the Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED . [] REJECTED -
! ! . : OTHER i .
: FAA RIT. STANDARDS | . | MANUFACTURER . | INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION (Specit)

B BY R D4 CANADIAN DEPARTMENT
FAA DESIGNEE / REPAIR STATION - | oF TansPORT mNSPECTOR
. OF AIRCRAFT
JDATE OF APPRQVAL OR - CERTIFICATE OR SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL
REJECTION { DESIGNATION NO. 7
420/ K ORS 121-52 - | . e




| F4A AIKCRAET RFUISTRY
_ CAMERA KO.Z Y/ oaTe: -

T D
Weighi ‘oiu - .iance o operating limitation changes sholl be entered in.the appropriate aircraff record.. -
An alteraticr’ must be compatible with all previous olterations to assure confinved conformity with the
-applicable’ air worthiness réquirements. - R ' -

*

8. ‘DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, oftach additional sheets Identify with air-
craft ‘nationality ond registrafion-mark- and date wbrk'comp[eted_. )£ : ’

. - ;-7Installed a Narco LRN-820 Loran Reciever and loran antenna
-+~ A1l work preformeéd in accordalce th xﬁanui'ai’ctgrers instractions
.7 rand-good ‘operating practices; "AC 43.13-2AT Maximum continuous

.7 - 1oad does. _ho‘b,,exbe'ed‘SOZ'i_'ipf;genefa;t‘orﬁcapac‘i‘by. Weight and
balance and kequ[ipiqenjt_ifli"t» revised to raflect these changes,

" [] ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED

T, *Us. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: |977—7'7|-OZVI/344




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA NO. 7

N

DATE:

S-21-82 - J |

B.

AIRCRAFT CEE

TFICATION BASIS

7Y 28 MAR 15 1968
L‘ ) Form Approved.
~ Budget Bureau No. 04-R055.2
. . rEDERAL AVIATION ACENCY N X CTIONS: Prict or type. Do nat wite in shodzd areas;
LPPLICATION FOR AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE -  otkiianl veoce 1 resvired,
. (FAR 21) -
. 1. RECISTRATION MARK 2. AITCRAFT MAKE 3. AIRCRAST MODEL DESIGNATION -
8| I9CALS - Piper P4 26-180- :
EE [Z ARCRAFT STRIAL NO 5. ENGING MAKE F5. ENGINE MODEL DESIGNATION =
821 28-3099 : Iycomin C-260-434 s
€2 |77 10, .OF ENGINES 5. TROPELER MAKE 5. FROFELLER MODEL DESIGN: 110, YR ARC. MANUS
= na Sensenich MTERASE0 - 1665 -
A, APFLICATION IS HERZBY MADE FOR: :
2 7| oniciNAL CERTIFICATE—AIRCRART IS e o X [hew | Juse | Jimeore
-1 LAC DMENT OR MODIFICATION CF CURRENT CERTIFICATE .
5 bs OHER (S, . ’ : N
L 8 5 ARWORIFINESS CLASSIFICATION (For multiple certifcation, check approprizte itern” - -
:: BF STANDARD (Ifdicste category) [ x| normar . b Jumr i |AcrosaTic [ [raanseors
5 [2 LnTED ] \ ]
g 3] |AGNCULTURE & PEST CONTRCL. 2] JasaaL suavering L3 AERIAL ADVERTISING
g 4 FOREST (Wild life consiriation) 5 PATROLUNG 6 WEATHER CONTROL
< - OTHER (Specify ) .
= RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT 9] |AmAmUR BUNT [ 3] | ExuimON
. RACING o TO SHOW COMPLIANCE WITH FAR
cLAss 1 2 cLass It {Fas or
s on Certificzie of Aircraft Registration) if DEALER CHECK HEi b
AD;RESS (Number,\l.vz—mé:ffy. State and ZIP code)
. . s .0. Box 132
i Fiper Aircraff Corporation Vero Beach, Florida 32960 ‘
*

413

ECIFICATION OR TYPE CERTIFICATION DATA SHEET (Gire No.

REV 12

AIRWORTHIMESS DIRECTIVE SUMMARY ( Gire year and last card No.}

AIRCRAFT

LSTING (Gire fage Ne(s.))

SUPPLEMENTAL TYPE CERTIFICATE (Gire No(s.))

C.

AIRCRAFT OPEZRATION -AND MAINTENANCE RECORDS

OWHNFR'S CERTIFICATION

X

AIRCRAFT

NEW—NO PREVIOUS HISTORY .

RECORDS MAINTAINED iN COMPLIANCE WITH FAR 91.173

JOTAL AIRFRAME HOURS RECORDED

I hereby cercify that

Aviztion Ageancy in accordance w

1 am the registered owner (or his agent) of -the

3 e aircraft described above; thar the airctaft is registered with the Federal
ith section 501 of the Federal Aviation Act of 1958, and applicable Federal Aviation Regulations; and that
the aircraft has been inspected and is airworthy and eligible for the classification(s) requess

FAA Form 305 (6-¢

s n
DATE OF APPLICATION NAME AND TILE (Print or ppe) Mgr, Cherokee SIGNAT Z
501 hotiby | Thomas I, Case ___ SLS/SVC . C«a_;
; IN ACCORDANCE WITH FAR 21.183, THE AIRCRAFT DESCRIBED ABOVE HAS BEEN INSPECIED AND .FOUND AIRWORTHY BY: )
i CERTIFICATED AR CARRIER CERTIFICATED MECHANIC (IA) CERTIFICATED DOMESTIC_ REPAIR STATION
2,02 (Give Centificate No.) 3 (Gire Certificate Ne.) & (Give Certificate No.) o
zQ - N
Qi -| AIRCRAFT MANUFACTURER (Grre mame of firm) FAR CODINOG
sg s . BRI
- -~ - M
&= = -
T o [DATE TIME . SIGNATURE
> .
23 A. CURRENT OPERATING LIMITATIONS AVAIABLE IN AIRCRAFT G. THIS INSPECTION RECORDED IN AIRCRAFT RECORDS
x5 5. CURRENT QOPERATING LIMITATIONS ATTACHED . H. STATEMENT OF CONFORMITY, FAA FORM 317 (Altach when required)
Eg Y |'C. CURRENT APPROVED FLIGHT MANUAL AVAILABLE IN AIRCRAFT 1. PREVIOUS AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE ISSUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
§§ D. DATA, DRAWINGS, PHOTOGRAPHS, EiC. (Atack when required) FAR CAR (Orig. attached)
Eg ¥ | E CURRENT WEIGHT & BALANCE INFORMATION AVAILABLE IN AIRCRAFT 1. ARWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE ISSUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
o F. MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION, FAA FORM 337 (Attach uben reg.) X FAR 21,183 ( a) (Copy attached)
w - ¥ | A I have inspected the zirceaft described above, find it conforms to its type certificare, and is v cordition for safe cperation.
EQ B. I have inspected the aircraft describt{l‘nbove, find it is in condition for safe experimentai operation.
25 C. Curreot Airworthiness Certificate amended. ) T :
H
FEERS . T DESIGNATION NO. . OFFICE NO. ; , SIGNATURE . .
< & s g L — = : .
XK g r -l o ,/,/ /. 2 ’.
= D - 7 ol .
> 2-14-66 DMIR-2049 SO-EMDO-43 Ronald Pitcher .
5) OBSOLETE PREVIOUS EDITION & 670 11365 OF—T8O-TEZ 0052-024-7000

(8120) |




A | caMera wo. aN parE: 5-0/-39 . |

-
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LTRSS 511 A003 BRIBL

. @ Form Approved
] 0. Dopersmene MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OMB No. 21200020
of Teanspartation = ) - For FAA Use Only
Fedoret Aviation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Office Iderihcaton
o ok SE-FSD0-11  S25dS
INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC43 9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $ 1000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).
Make Model
PIPER PA-28-180
1. Aircraft N
Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
28-3099 o USA N9064J
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
. Spa City Enterprise Inc. 3511 Silverside RD STE 105
2. Owmer . Wilmington, DE 19810-4902
3. For FAA Use Only
The data identified herein complies with applicable airworthiness  ~
requirements and is approved only for the above described aircraft
subject to conformity inspection by ized in FAR 43.7.
FEB 2 0 2003 g
Date LIT FSDO FAA Inspector | )
Jeckie Black
4. Unit identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME {As described in Item 1 above) X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A._ Agency’s Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certtificate No.
Reebaire Avionics Inc. U. S. Certified Mechanic CRS R1VR0490
525 Airport Rd. Hangar A-5 Foreign Certified Mechanic Limited Radio/Airframe
Hot Springs, AR 71913 X | Certified Repair Station
R1VRO490 Manufacturer
D. i certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U. S. Federal Aviation Regulations
and that the information fumished herein is true and correct to the b%tofmyknowledge
Date . Signature of ndivijiual
20-February-2003 Panl A Limke
7. Approval for Retumn to Sennee
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is Xl APPROVED [] REJECTED
FAA Fi. Standasds Manutachaer nspection Authosization Other (s‘mfy)
BY f
FAA Designee X | Repair Station Cerson Approved I,."'Tm"“‘m
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or - | Signature of ized Individgal
Designation No. 9
20-February-2003 1RVR0490 Paul Limske e
f—=

FAA Form 337 (12-88)




. - 0 . o . . . .
M P A N

NOTICE ™~
Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record.
.. An alteration must be compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable
" airworthiness requirements.

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with
aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

USA N9064J
1. Removed King KX 155 comm transceiver, KI 209 nav indicator, Narco DME 190 and Comant GPS antenna from F.S. 95

2. installed Gammin 430 GPS/COMM/VORNALOC/GS: TSO C129a, Class A1 (en route, terminal, and approach), VOR: TSO C40c, LOC: TSO
C36e, GS: TSO C34e, VHF COM: TSO C37d, Class 4 and 6 (transmit) and TSO C38d, class C and E (receiver) p/n 010-00139-11, s/n 97113236
in center radio stack. GNS 430 interfaced with existing altitude encoder, existing autopilot, existing GMA 340 audio panel, and GI-106A installed
on this 337. Instaliation done AW instuctions contained in Garmin install manual p/n 190-00140-02, Rev.L dated Dec 2002 and AC 43.13-1B

. chapter 11 and AC 43.13-2A chapter 2. GNS 430 aiso interfaced with Comant Cl 122 comm antenna installed on this 337 and existing NAV
antenna.

3. installed Garmin GI 106A nav indicator TSO C40a; C34c, p/n 013-00049-00, s/n A23407 in the pilots instrument panel IAW Gamin install
manual p/n 190-00180-00 REV C dated Apr 2001, AGA3.13-1B chapter-11, and AC 43.13-2A chapter 2. Indicator interfaced with the GNS 430
instatied on this 337.

4.Installed Garmin GA 56 GPS TSO C129 Class A-1, antenna p/n 010-10040-01, s/n 59078833 on upper fuselage at F.S. 95 IAW Garmin install
manual p/n 190-00094-00 REV D dated 4/30/02, 43.13-2A chapter 3 and GPS installation manual utilizing existing doubler from previous GPS
antenna.

5.Installed Comant Cl 122 comm antenna TSO C37d and C38d p/n Ci122 on lower fuselage at F.S. 180 IAW 43.13-2A chapter 3.

6. GPS placarded "GPS APPROVED FOR VFR USE ONLY".

7. Logbook entry compieted, copy on file this agency under WO 2018HS

8. Weight and balance revised, aircraft equipment fist updated.

END.

instuctions For Continued Anrworthiness

1 Airframe alteration

2. See above .

.3. Consult pilots operating handbook for operation of installed equipment.

4. N/A

5. For maintenance of installed equipment refer to manufactures maintence manuals, AC 43.13-1B, and FAR 43 appendix D.
6. Refer to maintenance manuals for additional troubleshooting information. ’
7. GNS 430 is tray mounted. Access to GPS antenna is made by removing panel directly above the pilots seat.

8. thought 15 NA

16. A letter will be submitted to the local FSDO with a copy of the revised FAA Form 337 and revised ICA.

[[] ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE AfTACHED

. meae et ————————— = * U.S5.GP0:1991-0-568-012/40035




@ Form Approved

5. Department MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION S S

of Transportation . - or FAA Use Only
B ation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Office Identification

" Administration L[ r E\S\ 0 M

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $ 1000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958). .

Make Model
PIPER PA-28-180
1. Aircraft — -
Serial No. . Nationality and Registration Mark
28-3099 N9064J
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
Spa City Enterprise Inc. 3511 Silverside RD STE 105
2. Owner Wilmington, DE 19810-4902 USA
HE RETRATIRY | DATAIG NT?;’IEI;ol:E:E?: c:n::?s:ln‘;u APPUC ABLE
AETRASE AlD AR
INESS Rt AIRENENTS D 5 APPROVED ONLY £0R THE ABOYE DESCRIBER’ )
AIRCRAFT SUBJECT TO CONFORMITY INSPECTICR LN HOR
4% 4
20-7003 2 4
DATE FAA INSPECTOR ﬁfw’ 17
4. Unit ldentification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME " (As described in Item 1 above) X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
Reebaire Avionics Inc. U. S. Certified Mechanic CRS R1VR0490
525 Airport Rd. Hangar A-5 Foreign Certified Mechanic Limited Radio/Airframe
Hot Springs, AR 71913 X | Certified Repair Station
R1VR0490 : Manufacturer

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U. S. Federal Aviation Regulations
and that the information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. / Py

Date Signature of Authorized Individ u
04-March-2003 paul A Limke <

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is X APPROVED [0 REJECTED

:;ﬁ;Apel:tt‘.xStandards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization Other (Specify)
BY
FAA Designee X | Repair Station g:’::;a%mﬁnbegg'gggﬂ /\ /
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized individual
Designation No.
3 M0} R1VR0490 Paul A Limke e

FAA Form 337 (12.88)




Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. )
An alteration must be compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable

airworthiness requirements. s

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with
aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

NS064J

1. Evaluated GNS 430 system s/n 97105476, previously installed under FAA Form 337 dated 02-20-2003, for VFR use only. This system meets
the requirements of TSO C129a, Class A1 and AC 20-138 and is approved for IFR enroute, terminal and non-precision approach procedures.
2. Removed placard stating "GPS FOR VFR USE ONLY"

3. This system was flight tested and meets the requirements of AC 20-138. Flight test results are attached.
" 4, FAA approved Flight Manual Supplement dated , Z'QQ ‘QOQﬁ installed in aircraft flight manual.

5. GNS 430 Pilot Operating Guide previously installed in aircraft

CLANETL e

g
e " I...J,.?(Zoa o

[[] ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED

* U.S.GP0:1991-0-568-012/40035




UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

- - = % DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION—FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION
STANDARD AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE
1 NATIONALITY AND 2. MANUFACTURER AND MODEL 3. AIRCRAFT SERIAL 4. CATEGORY
REGISTRATION MARKS NUMBER
. N9064J PIPER PA-28-180 28-3099 NORMAL

5. AUTHORITY AND BASIS FOR ISSUANCE
T his airworthiness certificate is issued pursuant 1o the Federal Aviation Act of 1958 and certifies that. as of the date of issuance. the
aircraft 10 which issued has been inspected and found to conform to the type certificate theretor, to be in condition for safe
operalion, and has been shown to meet the requirements of the applicable comprehensive and detailed airworthiness code as
provided by Annex B to the Convention on International Civil Aviation, except as noted herein.
Exceptions:

NONE

6. TERMS AND CONDITIONS
Unless sooner surrendered. suspended. revoked, of a termination date is otherwise established by the Administrator, this
airworthiness_certificate is effective as long as the maintenance, preventative maintenance, and alterations are performed in
accordance withPars 21,43, and 91 of the Federal Aviation Regulatuons as appropriate, and the aircraft is registered in the United

States.
DATE OF ISSUANCE Esieﬁmlve W /W—— DESIGNATION NUMBER

(R) 02/14/1966 LESLIE W. HOLT AST SW=FSDO=11_

Any alteration, reproduction, or misuse of this certificate may be punishable by a fine not exceeding $1,000, or imprisonment not exceeding 3
years, or both. THIS CERTIFICATE MUST BE DISPLAYED IN THE AIRCRAFT IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE FEDERAL
AVIATION REGULATIONS.
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